



# AMANDA GRANT

---

## CONTACT

 903.468.8228

 [Amanda.Grant@tamuc.edu](mailto:Amanda.Grant@tamuc.edu)

 [LinkedIn](#)

---

## EDUCATION

*Master of Science in Sociology*  
A&M-Commerce Fall 2012

*Bachelor of Science in Sociology*  
A&M-Commerce Fall 2009

---

## STUDY ABROAD

India Religions of India 2011  
Australia Comparative Healthcare 2017

---

## GLOBAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Canada Global Outlooks: Reaching  
Beyond Borders 2018

---

## HONORS & AWARDS

- President's Meritorious Service Award 2021
  - Employee of the Month August 2018
  - Alpha Kappa Delta International Sociology Honor Society 2008
- 

## SKILLS & ATTRIBUTES

- Culturally and globally competent
  - Inclusive and collaborative
  - Champion of diversity
  - Brings out the best in others
  - Abstract thinker
  - Pace-setting problem solver
  - Self starter
  - Strong interpersonal and communication skills
- 

---

## PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

Devoted graduate student specialist with 5 years experience supporting students in the pursuit of their advanced education. Steadfast and strong commitment to excellence, welcoming of new challenges and finding solutions to complex problems. Committed to student success and high quality teaching.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

*Adjunct Professor - College of Innovation & Design*  
A&M-Commerce August 2020 - present

*Graduate Student Specialist - Graduate School*  
A&M-Commerce June 2016 - present

*Co-Director - Study Abroad Australia*  
A&M-Commerce Summer 2017

*Registered Dental Assistant/Office Manager*  
Dr. Rodney Davenport April 2002 - June 2016

*Graduate Teaching Assistant*  
A&M-Commerce Fall 2012

*Office Manager*  
Chandler's Landing Yacht & Tennis Club August 2000-  
October 2001

---

## CONTINUING EDUCATION

- Creating Civility & Respect in the Workplace
  - Building Rapport and Developing Relationships
  - Across Generations: Working in a Multigenerational Workforce
  - Professional Communication and Acumen - Lead with Your Assertive Voice
  - Taking Advantage of Your Emotional Intelligence
  - Critical Thinking
  - Learning Design Thinking - Lead Change in Your Organization
  - Creativity for All: Design Thinking Series
-